Page 1 of 3

John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 8:31 AM

Attach: War Powers Today In America - fallacy & Myth of People Being The Sovereign.pdf
Subject:  Engineers And Lawyers

To: Property Rights Folks, Friends, State of Washington House,
Senate, AG, Governor's Staff, King County, State Supreme
Court, Freedom Foundations, King County, Friends,
Washington County PA's

When Grandma Goes To Court

Lawyers should never ask a Mississippi grandma a guestion if they
aren't prepared for the answer.

In a trial, a Southern small-town prosecuting attorney called his first witness,
a grandmotherly, elderly woman to the stand. He approached her and asked,
‘Mrs. Jones, do you kKnow me? She responded, "Why, yves, I do know you, Mr.
Williams. I've known you since you were a boy, and frankly, you've been a
big disappeointment to me. You lie, you cheat on your wife, and you
manipulate peopie and talk about them behind their backs. You think you're a
big shot when you haven't the brains to realize you'll never amount to
anything more than a two-bit paper pusher. Yes, I know you.'

The lawyer was stunned. Not knowing what else to do, he pointed across the
room and asked, 'Mrs. Jones, do you know the defense attorney?'

She again replied, "Why yes, I do. I've known Mr. Bradley since he was a

youngster, too. He's lazy, bigoted, and he has a drinking problem. He can't build a normal refath
anyone, and his law practice is one of the worst in the entire state. Not to mention he cheated o
with three different women. One of them was your wife. Yes, I know him.’

The defense attorney nearly died.

The judge asked both counselors to approach the bench and; in a very gquiet voice, said,

If either of you idiots asks her if she knows me, I'll send you both to the electric chair.'

1. Lawyers Exposed By Grandma

2. Lawyers Exposed By Satan

The Engineer

An engineer dies and reports to hell.

Pretty soon, the engineer gets dissatisfied with the
level of comfort in hell, and starts designing and
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building improvements.

After a while, air conditioning, flush toilets and
escalators are installed and the engineer is a
pretty popular guy.

One day God calls Satan up on the telephone and
says with a sneer, "So, how's it going down there
in hell?”

Satan replies, "Hey things are going great. We've
got air conditioning and flush toilets and
escalators, and there's no telling what this
engineer is going to come up with next."

God replies, "What??? You've got an engineer?
That's a mistake -- he should never have gotten
down there; send him up here."

Satan says, "No way. | like having an engineer on
the staff, and I'm keeping him."

God says, "Send him back up here or I'll sue.”
Satan laughs uproariously and answers, "Yeah,

right. And just where are you going to get a
lawyer?"

3. Lawyers and Politicians Exposed For What
They Have Done To America

e http://www.atgpress.com/inform/wep029.htm

« Print out this 37 page report - " War Powers
Today In America by the principles applied in 1862
- Fallacy & Myth of People Being The
Sovereign. You may use link above or attached
PDF. Thanks Scott for this jewel.
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Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.orq
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